

Rodgers House Committee meeting

July 27, 2016

Members Present: Trisha Kett, Marilyn Hoyt, Connie Hernandez, Sharon Willis, Loretta Estrada and two family guest of Marilyn's.

Main topic for the meeting was sitting up the docents for the fair; Trisha is in charge of getting the slots filled. She will contact Diane and see if she will be willing to sit on the porch on Saturday. If we do not fill up the slots the members will fill in.

The relocation of the house sign was greatly appreciated; it is now where we wanted it to be installed in the beginning, and looks wonderful.

Dave came to the meeting and was with us when the discussion of the removal of the redwood trees was discussed. We all came to the agreement of taking them down before the fair. They will be cut off at the ground and later we will replace the trees. They are dead except at the very top where only the life is at the trunk of the tree. For the safety of our guest they have become what we call a hazard and need to come down.

During fair time we will sit up tables and umbrellas for shade.

The drip irrigation on the outside of the fence does not seem to be working, after the meeting we discussed turning the timers on for a longer period of time.

The removal of some of the very woody plants will be done, but for now, I will try and trim some of them back. Later in the fall we can discuss taking them out so the plants behind them will be able to grow. (As you see, we are constantly trying to improve upon the gardens). Thanks to Connie and Trisha the yard looks as good as it does!

Next meeting will be August 24th.

Sincerely,



Loretta Estrada

Chairperson